Excerpts From the Allegany Almanack

Atty. W. A. Gunter has loaned the cdicor an ineresting booklee enticled
“The Allegany County Letter Leaguc” published by the Monarch Press in
1945. It was an Almanack containing much relevant history of Allegany
County which was sent to the boys overscas during World War II along
with a monthly mimeographed letter. Mr. Gunter supervised and edited
most of the material from his law office, and was assisted by Judge Sloan
and Mary C. Kelly, their Secretary. During a period of seventeen months
sixty-four thousand letters were sent.  Many thousands of letters were re-
ceived from the boys which have been mounted in scrapbooks, and are now
in the files of Mr. Gunter. Here are some excerpes pertaining o local
history

“The burning coal mine on Dan’s Mounain near Vale Summit, like Mc
Vespriv, i il burning
1 forget it, Earl, put this one down about Baldimore Street (Cum-

berland). I was not always named Baldmore Streee. 1 you will ook at
the old town map filed in the Courc House in 1806, vou will sce that what is
now known as Baltimore Street was then called Bedford Street; and what is
now known as Bedford Street was then named Blocher Street; and what is
now known as Centre Streer, at one time had three names at the same time,
viz, Mill Street, Broad Street, and Jefferson Street.  Furthermore, most all of
the arcisans and mechanics lived ‘on a certain street, and so it was called
“Mechanic Street.

“Across the strect from Rosenbaums seill stands Old Belvedcm Hall, over
a hundred years old and Cumberland's first theatre.  Here in 1851 Jenny
Lind, the famous Swedish singer gave a concert Here also. appeared
America’s famous midget, Col. Thomas Thumb. _The shows and concerts of
the old days on the second floor of Belvedere Hall are gone, and there has
been substicuted another form of entertainment, commonly known as ‘Bingo.”
(Editor's Note: Since Mr. Gunter wrote in 1945 Belvedere Hall has been
dismandled).

“Allegany High School is located on a tract of land that was used by
Union soldiers during the Civil War. This trac is known as Campo Bello,
which translated means "War Camp.

e time of the Civil War, Forc Hill High School was not in x
ence. The lund on which it i locsed was knowr as ‘Fore Hill: Confedernte
Generals McCausland and Johnson had burned Chambersburg, Pennsylvania,
nd exscred  tribute from Hagerstown, had demanded §30.000 from Han-
cock, and then started for Cumberland. On learning of the approach of the
Confederate Army great excitement prevailed. A public meeting was held
on Sunday night for the purpose of organizing a local militia to assisc Gen-
eral Kelley and his soldiers in the defense of the city. Three companies were
formed consisting of two hundred men under the command of General
Charles M. Thruston, a retired army officer living in Cumberland.  On Mon-

38



The legend on the stone: “Twelve miles to Fore Cumberland—20 miles to Capr
Smyths Inn and Bridge—Big Crossings—The Best Road to Redstone OId Fort 64 miles
It is known as the “Braddock Stone” now resting on the property of State Teachers Col-
lege, Frostburg, Maryland.

coking ac it closely one will sce a crack down through the middle. Mr. Llewellyn
Davis, Assistant Superintendent of Schools of Allegany County, explained to the editor
thac the stone originally stood along the Pike in Frostburg, A stone mason by the nick-
name of “Morar Johnny” looking for a stone, split the Braddock Stone. When it was
discovered the citizens of Frostburg forced him to replace it and thus is explained the
crack. Photo through the courtesy of Ray McCullough, Principal of Allegany High School.

day afternoon the rebel army was reported in the vicinity of what s now the
Ali Ghan Club on the Balcimore Pike (The Old Nacional Pike). The mer-
chants loaded their goods and sent them to places of safety. The railroad
companics moved their trains to the West. ' Men were rushing about the
streets arming themselves with muskes, rifles, and shotguns. Thousands of
residents climbed to che hill tops for the purposc of obraining a view of the
expected conflice.  Meanwhile the regular army, under General Kelley took
up its position at the Shrine Club in sight of the enemy. General Thruston,
with his volunteers, took up his command on Forc Hill.

“Local historians report that the ‘minute men’ were a bit jittery and in
need of stimulants.  Whereupon two colored men were sent to the center of
wwn © obwin a supply. They soon returned, carrying three two-gallon
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General Lew Wallags Camp of Indiana Zouaves in, umberland, Manyund, during
the Civil War. This Camp is now the present site of Allegany High School.
“Narrows” are seen in the Rackirond. Gemerst Wttt s best omemberel for s
biscrical novel “Ben Hur,” parcof which ws writen by im while siaying at the Glades
Hotel in Oakland, Maryland, wh ame for 1ot Tollowing his stremuous years of the
waes" From Hetman J. Milter Colletion of bistorical pictares

demijohns of firewater on a long pole.  Just as they reached camp one of
them, unfortunately, scumbled. The pole broke, and so did the demijohns,
much o the disappointment of the ‘minute men.

“Sometime in the late afternoon General Thruson sitting in front of his
tent on Fore Hill was advised by the scouts thac the rebel hordes were com-
ing in his direction fmm the Williams Road.  General Thruston replied
“Damm them—let them come— everything's hunkadora.” A few hours later
the scouts made a mnnd report stating that the enemy was moving South
making their way 1o the Potomac at

‘Whereupon the General replied: 'Damm them—let them go—every-
thing hunkadora!’ Hence this near-battle on the site of Fore Hill was n:\med
by the townsmen of that day as the ‘Bardde of Hunkadora the land w
known as ‘Hunkadora Heights;' and to this day hunkadora’ is still used as a
local upmssmn w0 indicate that everything is O. K.

he real name for Vale Summit is Pompey Smash. T will cell you how
Pompey Smash gor its name.  Over one hundred years ago there was quite a
phnm:mn located above Vale Summit, known as the Vale Farm.  The pro-
duce from this plantation was brought to Cumberland for sale and shipment
The Plantation was worked by slaves.  On one occasion a large covered
wagon loaded with produce, drawn by four mules, and driven by an old slave
named “Pompey’ suddenly collapsed as it made the trn in the road at the
Clary Club. Hence this licde seulement from which Pompey had come was
called "Pompey’s Smash.”

ng.
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